'CraE, Lindsey M

From: ‘ © Kossack, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 11:20 AM
. To: . Craig, Lindsey M
Subject: ' FW: LSA 13-422 Response to family impact statement requested

Andrew J. Kossack

General Counsel and Policy Dlrector
Indiana Office of Management and Budget
Governor Mike Pence

Direct: 317.234.2285

***PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL****

This email is confidential to the extent information contained in it or any attachments constitute attorney-client privileged
information or attorney work product. Such information is exempt from disclosure under the Indiana Access to Public
Records Act pursuant to |C 5-14-3-4(a)(8) and 4(b)(2), and is intended only for the use of the individual named above. If
‘the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of the email is not the named recipient or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by telephone at 317-

234-2285.

From: Kossack, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Shirley, Brandon W; Hodgin, Stephanie; Marshall, Sara (Cardwell); Pierson, Gayle
Cc: Crawford, Kim; Hage, Christina I; Bowling, Paul; Craig, Lindsey M

Subject: RE: LSA 13-422 Response to family impact statement requested

Brandon,

Thanks for following up. Per E.0O. 13-05, OMB has reviewed FSSA’s Family Impact Statement for this rule, which states
that the rule is expected to have a neutral impact on family well-being and family formatlon OMB has no other
comments on this rule. Please proceed with the rulemaking process.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew J. Kossack _

General Counsel and Policy Director
Indiana Office of Management and Budget
Governor Mike Pence '

Direct: 317.234.2285




#*+pPRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL****
This email is confidential to the extent mformataon contained in it or any attachments constitute attorney—cllent privileged
information or attorney work product. Such information is exempt from disclosure under the indiana Access to Public
Records Act pursuant to IC 5-14-3-4(a)(8) and 4({b}(2), and is intended only for the use of the individual named above. If
the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of the email is not the named recipient or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by telephone at 317-
234-2285,

From: Shirley, Brandon W

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 22, 2013 8:51 AM

To: Hodgin, Stephanie; Marshall, Sara {Cardwell}; Pierson, Gayle; Kossack, Andrew
Cc: Crawford, Kim; Hage, Christina I; Bowling, Paul

Subject: LSA 13-422 Response to family impact statement requested
Importance: High

All,

This is in regard to the proposed rule (LSA 13-422) implementing various Medicaid cost reductions expected to be
effective January 1, 2014. At present, we are on track to have the rute in pl'ace to meet that deadline but the timeline is
very tight. Attached is notification to State Budget of our public hearing to be held on October 31, 2013, but we have
not yet received a response from State Budget on our family impact statement. The Attorney General’s office has
informed us that they will not approve any rule that does not receive a response on or before seven (7) days before the
public hearing. |
As such, we will. need to delay implementation of these cost reductions by a minimum of thirty (30) days if we do not get
"a response on or before October 24, 2013. Attached is an example of a response to our family impact statement for

another rule. We are expecting something similar for this rule. Attached is a copy of the FSSA’s Family Impact
Statement for your convenience.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let us know if you expect any delays or if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Brandon W. Shirley | Deputy General Counsel | Office of General Counsel - FSSA
402 W. Washington Street, Rm. W451, Indianapolis, IN 46204 | T: 317-232-1139

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee {or authorized to receive for the addressee), you
may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information in it. Clients are advised not disclose any confidential material; clients who disclose
confidential attorney-client material may be waiving his/her/their attorney-client privilege. If you have received thls in error, please advise the sender at

Brandoi. Shlrley@fssa in.gov and delete the message.




